

1926

The Inaugural Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on Monday Jan'y 11-1926 in Council Chamber at 11 A.M.

The following gentlemen after taking the necessary declarations took their seats

Arthur E. Pugsley	Reeve
J. G. Burrows	Councillor
James W. Burch	do.
H. R. Ashburn	do.
A. B. Sanders	do.

The Reeve introduced a by-law appointing Messrs R. G. Winters and James Morrison Auditors for ensuing year which was passed through its various stages declared carried, and numbered

Moved by H. R. Ashburn
Seconded by J. W. Burch

That the Reeve grant his order on the Treasurer for the following accounts and that the Corporation seal be attached to this resolution.

Lake Service Lumber & Fuel Co. ofc 5.10

The Municipal Wardh " 2.90

do. " .48

Express Herald Printing 41.55

J. K. McDonald ofc 2.00

Sick Childrens Hosp. Grant 5.00

Carried

Moved by Mr. Ashburn

Seconded by " Burrows That Messrs Sanders, Burrows & Burch be a committee to look into and if necessary erect a snow fence on portion of town line where same is required.

On Motion Council adjourned to meet at call of the Reeve
A. E. Pugsley
Reeve

Mr. Burrows ofc. Clerk

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on ~~Tuesday~~ Monday Jan'y 25th at 2.30 P.M.

Members all present

Minutes of previous meeting read and confirmed

A By Law appointing a M. O. Tremayne ^{next} ^{Reeve appoints Council a committee as a whole} ^{U. D. Donnell in chair by law} Clerk was passed through its various stages, declared carried and numbered 320

A By Law appointing the following officers ^{read. Reeve appoints Council a committee as a whole} ^{J. G. Burrows in chair by law} was passed through its various stages declared carried and numbered 321

Assessor G. W. Culverwell

Collector J. H. Teloar

Medical Officer of Health J. C. R. Edwards

Milk Inspector H. C. Stevens

Building Inspector James Taylor

General Village Man Robert McKenzie

Pound Keepers Wm. Corner and O. J. Silver

Fence Viewers A. Millard and Chas. Roadway

Members Board of Health Thos. Lavolette

Members of Library Board James Teloar

Petition and request for drain from corner of Elm & High Sts. to culvert at Village Inn from Messrs Shadwick Stearns & Bailey was read.

A By-Law for borrowing \$10,800.00 upon debenture to pay for construction of a bitulithic pavement on High St from Black River to 50 feet East of the East street line of Middle St. was read
Reeve appointed Council as a committee as a whole
Mr. Ashburn in the chair.

By Law passed through its various stages declared carried and numbered 322

1926

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows.

That the Board grant his order on the Treasurer for the following amounts and that the corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

90¢
on Cheque

H. Crittenden	10 hours snow fence	3.00
L. Beecher	9	2.70
B. Cooper	360
A. Mellard	{ E. Taylor 13 hours } { snow shovelling } 9 hrs	14.55
Merchants Fire	insurance	5.00
G. P. Holborn	ofc	2.40
Election Expenses		26.00
L. B. Cooper	snow shovelling	6.00
Dr. Lavery	Salary 1925	12.50
Dr. Stevens	" 1925	12.50

Clerk was instructed to order stationery and municipal wardens for one year.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the ^{act of} following letter be sent the family of the late clerk F. G. Tremayne

That this Council express to the family of the late Mr. Tremayne their sincere sympathy with them in the loss of their father and would also voice the loss they feel personally to themselves and to the Village generally, in the passing out of one who has been a faithful official of the Village for so many years and always gave unsparingly of his time and talents in the furtherance of all efforts tending to the advancement of our town or its separate inhabitants. A friend to all with a pleasant word for every one, he will be greatly missed and has left a vacancy in their hearts which will not be soon be filled.

Moved by Jas. Birch
Second .. J. G. Burrows.

That this Council express to
the family of the late Mr Tremayne
their sincere sympathy with them
in the loss of their father.

And would also voice the loss
they feel personally to themselves
and ~~also~~ to the Village generally
in the passing out of one who has
been a faithful official of the
Village for so many years and
always gave unsparingly of his
time and talents in the further-
ance of all efforts tending to
the advancement of the Village
or its separate inhabitants.
A friend to all with a pleasant
word for every one, he will
be greatly missed and has
left a vacancy ^{in their hearts} which will not soon be
filled.

copy this resolution
be sent to Hainey

Mr. Fry addresses council re public library
accommodation.

Moved by Mr. Burch
Seconded by Mr. Ashorn

That the Council do now adjourn
to meet again on July 12th at 10 A.M.
re a Court of Revision and other business.

M. Hume
Clerk.

Carried.
James Burch
Acting Recm.

1926

Special Meeting of ~~the~~ the Municipal
Council of the Corporation of the Village of
Sutton Held Tuesday Feb 2 - 1926

Members present Mr. Burch Mr. Saunders +
Mr. Burrows.

Mr. Burch in the chair.

Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burrows

Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That the Court of Revision be held at
Ten o'clock A.M. on Friday Feb 19th 1926
instead of Friday Feb 12th - 1926

Carried

On Motion Council Adjourned.

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held at 10 A.M. on Friday, July, 19th 1926 as a Court of Revision and other business.

Members all present but Mr. Burrows.

Moved by Mr. Burch that Mr. Sanders be chairman of Court of Revision.

After subscribing to the necessary declaration the members formed themselves into a Court of Revision with Mr. Sanders in the chair.

After hearing some discussion regarding cost per foot and as farth from Mr. Holburn + Dr. Noble (which was explained by Mr. James) it was moved by Mr. Phippley
seconded by Mr. Burch

That the special assessment Roll paving High Street, as presented be, and is hereby confirmed.

Carried.

~~Then~~ On Motion Court arose.

On Resuming Council

E. A. James + Council discusses building of bridge.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Sanders.

That an order be drawn on the treasurer for the following amounts and that the corporate seal be attached to this resolution

Lake Service Lumber + Fuel Co.	132.60
R. J. Sturtridge Blinds for Hall	44.47
Donald Carpenter Snow Shovel.	1.35
Municipal Ward	32.48
Wm. Corner	8.25

Carried

1926 contd Feb 19th.

Moved by Mr. Ashorn
 Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That the insurance on Fire Lighting
 apparatus be \$1000.00 Contents of Town Hall chairs
 Contents chairs, Disks etc 500.00
 Public Library contents 700.00

 2200.00 Carried.

On Motion Council adjourns.

M. Lewarne
 Clerk.

A. E. Pugsley
 Recd

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held at 7 P.M. Friday March 5th.

Members all present but Mr. Sanders + Mr. Burrows.

Minutes of previous meeting read + confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Osborne

That an order be drawn on the Treasurer for the following amounts and the Corporate Seal be attached to this resolution.

C. M. Honerow	Coal	16.50
Municipal Ward	Supplies	9.23
Geo. Glauer	Snow Shovelling	16.50
Stadmens	Dishes	30.78
E Burch		7.20
Mount Royal Insurance		22.50

Dr. Noble addressed Council and reported that water was in certain cellars.

He recommended that a 6 inch tile be laid in ditch to drain same.

He also recommended that the Milk Inspectors salary should be raised and that a fee of 5.00 should be charged for milk licenses instead of one dollar.

Then Persons selling raw milk to consumers should have cows tested once a year for

J. B.

Moved by Mr. Osborne

Seconded by Mr. Burch

That the request of Bell Telephone Coy (re moving poles) be granted on condition that any material we may have to use be paid for by them in addition to the labor of moving poles and wiring same.

1926

Moved by Mr. Ashorne

Seconded by Mr. Burch

That the Municipality place an advertisement with the Sales Service Co. of Peterborough for $\frac{1}{2}$ page in 1926 Guidal Tourist Map 103 of Lakes Simcoe & Couchiching, also that clerk be authorized to prepare a suitable advertisement under the supervision of Mr. Burch and forward same at once

Carried.

Moved by Mr. Ashorne

Seconded by Mr. Burch

That Messrs Pugsley Ashorne & Sanders be the Road Committee and Messrs Pugsley Burch & Burrows be the sidewalk committee.

Carried.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Ashorne

That the clerk be instructed to prepare a by-law requiring all persons who Retail raw milk or cream in Sutton to have cows tested at least once a year for T.B. also the persons retailing Milk or Cream in the Corporation to pay a license for same based on number of Cows. license ~~as~~ follows. for example

One Cow Blank dollars

Two .. 8

Over Two

Carried

On Motion Council Adjourns.

M. J. Finlayson
Clerk

A. E. Pugsley
Recd.

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Settle was on Friday March 19-1926.

Members all present but Mr. Osborn

Minutes of previous meeting read and confirmed.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That an order be drawn on the treasure for the following amounts and the corporate seal be attached to this ~~order~~ resolution.

Robt Simms Lumber-Fuel	Coke	4.90
Hy. Ward	Work	1.50
Express Herald	Printing	48.50
of Chalmers	Polis	74.00
James Proter + Redfern	Eng. Service	295.78

Carried.

Request from Agricultural Representatives at Newmarket was received asking for use of Council Chamber for Friday March 26 - at 2 P.M.

Moved by Mr. Burrows

Seconded by - Sanders

That request be granted

Carried.

Mr. Norman addressed Council with reference to entertaining hockey club on occasion of their victory - Metropolitan League.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Village entertain the Hockey club in a suitable manner at some future date

Carried.

The Reeve appointed the Council & Committee as a whole, to meet Hockey Club Committee at a time in the near future convenient to both committees.

Dr. Cooke addressed council re Rodial Railways.

The Reeve explained the County Council's view point in a satisfactory manner.

Mr. Norman & Mrs. Sibbold discussed the matter of adventures with the Council and provided some good ideas.

Clerk was instructed to get further quotations from various bond houses.

On motion Council adjourned

Mr. Newage
Clerk.

U & Pugsley
Reeve

1926

Council 418

A Meeting of the Municipal of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on Thursday April 1st - 1926

Members all present but Mr. Sanders
Minutes of last meeting read & confirmed
Moved by Mr. Birch
Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That an order be drawn on the treasurer for the following amounts and that the corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

W. Lee	Ditch	# 1.20
J. H. Cameron	Cartage	3.00
B. Cooper	Snow	21.75
J. A. Taylor, Son	Flowers	15.00
do.	J. Brown	52.00
John King	Bal. of ac	15.00

By law requiring all persons who retail raw milk or cream in Sutton to have cows tested at least once a year for J. B. and to regulate the granting of licenses to vendors of milk or cream for human consumption in the Municipality of Sutton.

was read. Resolved appointed Council a committee as a whole Mr. Burrows in the chair. after some discussion By Law was laid over until next meeting

on motion Council adjourned.

M. Shumayre
Clerk

A. E. Pringle
Reeve

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council
of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton
was held on Friday Apr. 9th - 1926

Members all present but Mr. Sanders
Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed.

Moved by Mr. Ashorne

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That ~~an order~~ the Reeve grant his order on
the ~~following~~ treasurer for the following accounts
and that the corporate seal be attached to
this resolution.

C. V. Scott	Sawing wood	4.50
J. Freeman	..	1.00
do.	Sticks	9.00
D. Charpentier	Sawing Wood	1.00
Cecil Charpentier	do	1.00
Vince do.	do.	1.00
Roy Ego	do	1.00
E. Taylor	do	1.00
Wm. Comer	Snow	15.30
	Carried	

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Bank of Nova Scotia's offer
for debentures at \$101.00 and accrued interest
be accepted, on condition that arrangements
for same be satisfactory to both parties.

Carried

Application of Laurence Prosser to renew Pool
Room license was received.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. ~~Sanders~~ Burrows

That Laurence Prosser be granted a Pool Room
license to operate a Pool Room in the Ashorne Block

Carried.

A By law requiring all persons who retail raw milk or cream in Sutton to have cans tested at least once a year for J. B. & also to regulate the granting of licenses to Vendors of Milk or Cream for human consumption in the Municipality of Sutton (which had been laid over) was passed through its various stages declared carried out number 323

On Motion Council adjourned
M. Sweeney
clerk. A. E. Gregory
Recd

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on Friday May 7th 1926

Members all present

Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burch
seconded by Mr. Osborne

That the Reeve grant his order on the treasure for the following ops and that the Corporate seal be attached to this resolution

Federal Fire Ins. Co.	Ins. on Hall	\$ 45.00
Toronto Casualty Coy.	Public liability	50.00
Municipal World	Supplies	5.15
Assessor's Postage		5.00
O. J. Silver	Wood	30.25

Carried.

Chas. Bowdway addresses council re Roofing his skating rink.

Council decides to collect rubbish on Thursday May 13 at Sutton and on Friday May 14 .. Jackson Point.

Moved by Mr. Burrows
Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That Miller McDonald be appointed (as requested by Cemetery Board) a director on the Cemetery Board.

Moved by Mr. Burch
Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Reeve - Clerk be instructed to sign an agreement between the Village and Toronto - York Rd Comm re the paving of High St. Sutton.

The Council discussed sidewalks at Jacksons Point. Council decided to go down and look over the situation.

Moved by Mr. Burrows
Seconded by Mr. Osborne

That the Medical Office of Health will re-examine attending Medical Commission should be laid over until next meeting.

Carried

Moved by Mr. Birch
Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That this Council to now adjourn to meet again on June 14th. as court of Revision and other business

Carried

M. D. Symons
Secretary

A. E. Pugsley
Recd

On Motion Court arose.

On resuming Council
minutes of last meeting read & confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burrows
Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That the Reeve grant his order on the
treasurer for the following amounts and that
the corporate seal be attached to this
resolution.

Wm. Coomes	Roads, sidewalks	46.20
P. Asbarn	Watching fire	3.00
M. Shadwick	do	3.00
J. Koenigson	Cartage	1.25
J. Allan	rent for dump	10.00
G. Beechner	Watching fire	1.35
A. Millard	Roads	39.00
E. Keating	Teaming garbage	19.00
Wm. McKay	Sidewalks	36.00
Geo. A. Craitch	"	54.00
A. Grittenden	-	25.50
K. Cameron		27.00
E. Taylor		12.00

Carried

Gas. Anderson addresses the Council
re grant for St. James Cemetery.

On Motion Council adjourns
M. Remape clerk. A. E. Burrows Reeve

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on Friday July 2nd at 8 P.M.

Members all present but Mr. Sanders.

Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Reeve grant his order on the Treasurer for the following accounts and that the Corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

		#
E. Keating	Roads	12.00
Chas. Boardway	Digging holes	7.50
Nichols Chemical Co.	Calcium chloride	478.00
do.	do.	84.51
G. P. Holburn	etc	7.88
Lake Simcoe Lumber Co.	"	9.49
J. Chappelle	Cutting fee	4.50
Man	do.	4.50
W. Lyon	Roads	2.00
A. Sedore	Watchman fee	2.50
H. Lindsay	do.	2.50
C. J. Noble	Medical Convention Expense	30.00

Council appointed J. Burch & H. R. Asharn a committee to have suitable sign panels and posts at conspicuous parts of the south end of the Village and appointed J. K. Burrows & A. B. Sanders a committee to look after erecting similar signs at the north end of the Village.

On Motion Council adjourns.

M. Remape
Clerk

A. E. Pugsley
Reeve

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on ~~Friday July~~ Wednesday Aug 18-1926

Members all present

Minutes of last Meeting read and confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burch
 Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Reeve grant his order on the treasurer for the following accounts and that the Corporate Seal be attached to this resolution.

G. Osborne	6 days with horse	12.00
Jas. Freeman	Cleaning Street	4.00
W. Mc Kay	Roads	9.00
Wm. Lee	..	30.00
Workmans Compensation Board		19.03
Jas. Johnston	Cutting Grass	10.80
A. Millard	Roads	36.30

A By Law imposing the following rates for 1926 taxes was read.

County Rate	5.5
General Village ..	6.5
Fire appliances	1.0
Street Rights	3.9
School Purposes	7.4
Public Library	.3
Street Paving	.4
Total	<u>25. Mills</u>

Reeve appointed the Council a committee as a whole Mr. Osborne in the chair.

By Law was passed through its various stages declared carried and numbered 324

1926

It was moved by Mr. Sanders
seconded by Mr. Burrows
That Messrs. Burch and Osborne
be a committee to look into repairing
fire engine and also make inquiries
regarding a suitable fire pump.

On motion Council adjourned

M. Whemayne
Clerk

A. E. Pugsley
Rec'd

1926

428

A Meeting of the Municipal Council
of the Corporation of the Village of
Sutton was held on Friday, Sept. 3
1926

Members all present

Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed.

Moved by Mr. Osborne

Seconded by Mr. Burch

That the Reeve grant his order on the following
treasurer for the following accounts and that
the corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

E. Keating	Roads	24.00
W. Hutchinson	cutting grass - Park	1.23
Express Herald	Printing	68.75
G. P. Holborn	ofc	7.02
J. Culverwell	ofc	15.57
J. McLaughlin	on ofc Sidewalks	15.00
Fred Freeman	on ofc Sidewalks	15.00
Wes. Lee	2 days "	12.00
Mr. Wittenden	on ofc Sidewalks	15.00
N. Brady	do	15.00
Geo. Groutch	do.	15.00

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Osborne

That the Corporation place an advertisement
in Sales Service Coy (full page) at cost of \$40.00
and that Mr. Burrows - Clerk with the assistance
of Council prepare the advertisement.

Carried

On Motion Council adjourned

M. Demaree
Clerk

A. G. Piggiby
Reeve

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council
of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton
was held on Friday September 17-1926

Members all present but Mr. Sanders.

Minutes of last meeting read and confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That the Reeve grant his order on
the treasurer for the following accounts
and that the corporate seal be
attached to this resolution.

E. Keating	sidewalks	9.00
a. Emes		4.37
J. McLaughlin		30.65
Fred. Freeman		21.05
B. Ward		15.25
Geo. Croutch		30.90
A. E. Crittenden		10.90
N. Brady		7.40
W. Comer		43.20
Lake Simcoe Hbr	ofc (# 224.17)	224.67
Miss. King		5.00

carried

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Osborn

That Mrs. Rathbone be charged as follows
for use of Town Hall, Twenty five dollars
for four nights, Thirty dollars for five
nights (all nights to be in same week)

carried.

A By-law authorizing the borrowing of Twelve hundred dollars from the Bank of Nova Scotia was read.

Reeve appointed Council a committee as a whole Mr. Burch in the chair. By law was passed through its various stages declared carried and numbered 325.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That Mr. Oshorn be chairman in the absence of the Reeve

Carried

On motion Council adjourned.

M. S. Sweeney
Clerk.

A. E. Sully Reeve

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village Sutton was held on Monday November 1-1926
members all present

Minutes of last Meeting read and confirmed.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That the Reeve grant his order on the treasurer for the following accounts and that the corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

S. Sellers on	of Roads	25.00
E. Keating	of	50.00
W. McKay	of	30.00
Wes. Lee	of	30.00
Express Herald	printing	4.00
R. C. Burnham	of	17.00
John King	of	161.00
Lake Simcoe Lbr. Co.	of	20.37
E. Burch	of	4.85
James Sedore	of	12.10
J. McLaughlin	of	13.65

Mr. Bickle explained and discussed a fire engine with the council.

Council decided to have a street light erected on Queen Street.

Council discussed the problem of a ditch on High Street near Shearer and Hadwick.
Council discussed enlarging Public Library and a Committee consisting of Reeve Mr. Burch & Mr. Ashorn were appointed to look into the matter.

On motion Council adjourns
Mr. [unclear]
Clerk

W. E. Pringley
Reeve

A Meeting of the Municipal Council of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton was held on Monday December 6th 1926

Members all present

Minutes of last Meeting read & Confirmed

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Sanders

That the Reeve grant his order on the Treasurer for the following accounts and that the Corporate seal be attached to this resolution.

J. H. Cameron		14.75
L. Lovergan		24.47
E. Keating	Roads ✓	93.50
L. McKenzie	" ✓	36.75
A. Millard	Roads 68. ⁰⁰ drain 9.60 ✓	77.60
Geo. do.	✓	91.80
Wes. Lee	✓	71.10
Wm. McKay	✓	44.70
S. Sellers	✓	40.50
Wm. Pugsley	✓	71.40
Fred. Brady	✓	23.40
J. McLaughlin	Roads 1.75 drain 8.40 ✓	10.15
Gas. Freeman	drain	8.40
J. C. R. Edwards	Re Willoughby	10.00
O. M. Beattie	"	10.00
Miss. King	✓	133.50
Workmans Compensation Board		

~~Moved by Mr. Burch~~

~~Seconded by~~

~~That the Council of the Corporation of the Village purchase a~~
on 7th inst Council adjourns to meet again on Monday Dec. 13th.
W. Pugsley
Reeve
M. Humayne
Clerk

31st inst
O. King
31st inst
get before

1926

A Meeting of the Municipal Council
of the Corporation of the Village of Sutton
was held at 11 a.m. on Dec 15-1926

Members all present but Mr. Burrows + Mr. Sanders

Moved by Mr. Burch
Seconded by Mr. Osborn

That this Council adjourn until 7.30 P.M.
Dec. 15-1926

Pursuant to adjournment Council met at
7.30 P.M.

Members all present but Mr. Sanders

Minutes of last Meeting read + confirmed

A By Law providing for the Nomination + Election
and appointing S. Braun and R.C. Burnham D.R.O's
and Mrs. M. Picken and Bert Cooper Poll Clerks
was read.

Resolved appointed Council a Committee as
a whole Mr. Burrows in the chair. By Law
was passed through its various stages declared
carried and numbered 326

Moved by Mr. Burrows
Seconded by Mr. Burch

That the Collectors Roll be accepted
for 1926 as correct, and that the surpluses be
discharged and that the Clerk and Treasurer
be instructed to deal with the unpaid taxes
as the Statutes direct.

Moved by Mr. Burch
 Seconded by Mr. Ashern

That the Reeve grant his orders on the treasury for the following a/c's and that the Corporate Seal be attached to this resolution:-

Municipal Works		4.20
A. Millars	sidewalk	71.92
Geo. Millars	do.	85.70
Wm. Corner	Drain Fence	5.85
The Clerk	Postage etc	15.48
.. Treasurer	..	16.61
.. Collector		9.95
.. Bailiff Division Court		28.00
.. Clerk	..	28.00
H.R. Ashern - drawing jurors		2.00
Assessor	do	2.00
Clerk		2.00
Board of Health Secy	Salary	15.00
Agricultural Society Grant	*100.00 less 50.00 + light	50.00
Egbert Brooks	Pastors	3.00
Edith Burch	a/c	1.25
F. Culverwell	a/c	118.37
J. Taylor		2.00
R. G. Harmon	Refund Dog Tax	2.00
O. M. King	346 locks paid	86.50

Moved by Mr. Burrows
 Seconded by Mr. Burch

That as the Council do not feel that they are liable for bills submitted by Dr. Edwards of \$95.00 and Dr. Noble of \$25.00 they will make a grant to Dr. Edwards of \$25.00 and Dr. Noble of \$10.00 without assuming any further responsibility.

Carried

1926Dec 15

G. P. Holburn addressed Council re putting in gasoline tank and requested that the Council agree to his placing tank on haulways.

It was moved by Mr. Burrows

Seconded by Mr. Asham

That Mr. Holburn's request be granted on condition that the tank be placed under the supervision of the Council.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Burrows

That application be made to Railway Board for permission to cross C. N. Ry. tracks on base line with Hydro wires.

Moved by Mr. Burrows

Seconded by Mr. Asham

That a grant of (\$250.00) Two hundred and fifty dollars be made to the Sutton Hospital which might be increased by the incoming Council, providing favorable grants be made from the adjoining Townships, for the purpose of equipping a community operating room, to be under the supervision of a committee appointed by the three Municipalities.

Clerk was instructed to write P. Chappelle regarding the taking out of a transient Traders license which a by-law in force in the Corporation demands.

Moved by Mr. Burch

Seconded by Mr. Asham

That the Minutes be adopted as read
Carried

On Motion Council Adjourns sine die

M. J. Europe
Clerk

A. E. Purgoly
Recorder